Chiles, Pam (UTC)

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 2:08 PM

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. UE-160228 and UG-160229 (Consolidated) - October 12, 2016

From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lwyse@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Docket Nos. UE-160228 and UG-160229 (Consolldated) October 12, 2016

DATE: 10/12/2016

PROCEEDING NAME: WUTC v. Avista Corporation, d/b/a Avista Utilities
DOCKET: UE-160228 and UG-160229 (Consolidated)

COURT REPORTER: Nancy Kottenstette

PRESIDING OFFICER: Dennis Moss

SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:30 AM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 9:31 a.m. to 4:53 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 242

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504
COMMENTS:

Please let me know if | can help with anything else.

Thanks much!

Kore Siegel, CETD, CLR I Realtime Systems Administrator
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